Feb. 20, 2012

Pursuant to adjournment comes now the Starke Calmimcil and meet in regular session at 6:00prhénAnnex meeting room,
Knox Indiana and the following proceedings werkl tie wit:

The meeting was called to order by Council Pregideave Pearman.
Councilman Semans stated KIRPC is requiring a fdzté of Appointment for his appointment to theRRIC Board.
IN RE: OD SCHOOL TAX REFERENDUM

OD Superintendent, Dr. Steve Disney, appeared é¢f@ Council and gave a presentation in regatietdax referendum that
will be appearing on the ballot for the voters aé@on and Davis Townships. He advised if the $aapiproved that will increase
the taxes for the taxpayers in Oregon and DavisriBbips by 19 cents. The Council stressed theiceronthe tax increase would
affect the county’s circuit breaker. Superintertd@isney stated this was part of the criteria frivea DLGF, was the presentation
to the Council. He stated it was for informationaly, and if the tax is approved, will go intoedf in 2013. Councilman Smith
stated he would like to hear a report from Umbakigtancial as to the effect this proposed tax ireeegould have on the rest of
the county.

IN RE: MINUTES

Councilman Smith made a motion to approve the remof the Jan. 3, 2012 meeting, seconded by ConaciSemans. The
motion passed with all ayes.

IN RE: APPROPRIATION REQUEST OF THE CEDIT FUND

Charlie Weaver, Director of the Starke County Ec¢nimoDevelopment Board, appeared before the Cotmeéquest the 2012
appropriations for the CEDIT Fund. He advised &é teconciled the balance of the fund as of Dec2611, with the County
Auditor and verified that the 2011 carryover appi@ion requests are the exact balance that wtseifund at the end of 2011.
He advised, according to the agreement betwee8ttr&ke County Board of Commissioners, and Starken€oCouncil, and the
Starke County Economic Development Foundation, 100%e CEDIT is appropriated and allocated aofed: 37.5% into the
Economic Development Fund; 50% to maintain the @gsibridges; and 12.5% for use by the County Cossioners. The
balance of the CEDIT Fund on Dec. 31, 2011 is $8,4®.95 and that is the amount requested in 28firyaver appropriations.
The amount of CEDIT to be received in 2012 is $2,820.00, and that is the amount requested in@i& ZEDIT
appropriations. Director Weaver advised any claimas have been paid since the first of the ye#reisubtracted from these
appropriations. Councilman Semans made a motiappoove the appropriations, as requested, secdnd€duncilman
Radkiewicz. The motion passed with all ayes. pycof the Appropriations Listing, with the Fund afddcount numbers, is on
file in the County Auditor’s Office.

RE: INNKEEPERS TAX

Before the Council began a discussion of the isdulee county’s innkeeper’s tax, Debbie Mix, of fheurism Board asked to
make a statement. She advised she had distributetiures showing the good work that is done byTtngrism Board to
promote Starke County Tourism, with the use offtimeling they receive from the CVC Board, througé thnkeepers’ Tax. Ms.
Mix also stressed the Tourism Board had acted guinkresponse to the issue of financial impropei&t

Councilman Smith inquired if the Council was fasmuilivith the issue at hand, the Innkeeper’s Tax.stdeed the tax was first
passed and went into effect in 2007 at the recqufetsie Tourism Board. A discussion followed inaedjto the different boards
and the tendency to have the same people populinidpree boards in issue: the Tourism BoardCitvevention and Visitor's
Commission (CVC), and the Drug and Tobacco Starken€/ Board (DTFSC), and the lack of oversighthefse boards.
Councilman Smith stated he was against the creafitime Innkeepers Tax just to pay for the saldrthe Tourism/Chamber
Secretary. He also expressed concern over thectiolh of tax money which ultimately goes to a mofip organization that the
county cannot hold accountable. Ms. Mix noteditimkeeper’s tax is from visitors to the County, Rauncilman Smith replied
that it was still a tax. Attorney Lucas advised trdinance that created the CVC Board was reatéast summer so that it was
created in compliance, and no grants have been todds knowledge, since last summer. CouncilmaittSadvised the
Council has never received any financial account@ugrds of the CVC Board since it was first crdate2007.

Commissioner Norem reviewed the recent actionstélethe Board of Commissioners at their last nmgetand also advised that
Jennie Carter, who is a member of all three Boamdd,the Coordinator of the Drug and Tobacco Ftask& County Board, was



asked to submit the financial records of the DTRE&@e Starke County Auditor for review. Auditoh&fins advised she just
received the records late this afternoon, and basawiewed then as of the start of the Counciltinge President Norem
suggested the Council hold the Innkeeper’s Taxithetceived from the State Auditor, until grants processed, and then the
Auditor’s Office disburse the monies directly t@thrantee, instead of disbursing all of the taxenexe to the CVC Board which is
the procedure that is in place at this time. Cdman Smith made a motion to suspend sending thieeigper tax money to the
CVC until the financial situation is resolved, cke@nd balances are in place, and the Board of Gesioners are comfortable
with the situation. The motion was seconded byr€dman Sims, and passed with all ayes. Attornegas stated he was
uncomfortable when a statement was made last sumvhiieh stated that no innkeepers wanted to be @ €¥C Board, and no
one had inquired if he was interested in servingherboard, as he is an innkeeper in Starke Coudtuncilman Smith then
made a motion to suspend the spending of the Dmdgrabacco Free Starke County funds until the firglrecords are
reviewed, and all issues are resolved. Councilneanads seconded the motion, and it passed wittysix and one nay.
(Councilman McLaughlin was nay). Councilman McLhliig was concerned that the DTFSC Board shouldlbwed their
appropriations that had already been approved.

RE: COUNTY SHERIFF AND THE SHERIF'S MERIT BOARD

Ken Arnett, the President of the Merit Board, appddefore the Council and advised last Thursdagbeived notice that the
Merit Board is being sued by the Sheriff, and na@nisirequesting the County appropriate funds te &ir attorney and pay the
attorney fees. Sheriff, Oscar Cowen, appeareddd¢fie Council and advised what he had filed ic@irCourt was a petition to
reconstruct the Merit Board. He stated the Meoai was established in the early seventies. Misedithe purpose of the Merit
Board is to maintain all Sheriff's deputies arediad fairly by the Sheriff. The Sheriff advisedtémney, Howard Williams, has
offered to reconstruct the Merit Board, at not ficial gain to the attorney, and at no cost to thar®y. President Pearman stated
the IC code that applies to the composition ofittezit Board which states 3 appointments are donthéysheriff and two
appointments to the Merit Board are by the Sheriffepartment. Sheriff Cowen advised the problesy tire having is that the
four year terms are to be on a staggered basialahdard members should not all be on the sanme; i@nd it is unknown at this
time where each board member is in their four yesan. But, he advised, one person is fightingréw®nstruction of the board,
and that was Ken Arnett, and since one personjéctibg to the reconstruction, that is why it hago through this channel. The
Sheriff stressed it is not a lawsuit, just a petitio reconstruct. Attorney Lucas, noting that wessfirst he has seen these papers,
cited the IC code in regard to the Merit Board atades the statute for the removal of a membénaifioard needs to be through
court. He also stated the Merit Board has thet tigiCounsel, but stated it does not clearly statee IC code about providing
the costs. Attorney Lucas stated the purposeeoMeérit Board was to allow tenured officers proi@etn their employment. Ken
Arnett advised, according to IC 36-8-10, the MBudtard provides the checks and balances on thefShieril988 the IC code

was established to state the county is to payxhereses of the Merit Board. In reference to tlgianrent between the Sheriff and
the Merit Board, he advised an incident that oeion Sept. 13, is what has predicated the whalg.tiThe Sheriff stated a
lawsuit was filed against himself by an officertia department. Then the officer filed a complaigainst the Sheriff with the
Merit Board and the Board held meetings to heactmaplaint. The Sheriff stated the incident sdduve been handled in court
and not by the Merit Board, and noted there haes Ipeoblems between the Merit Board and himself svee. Councilman
McLaughlin inquired as to why the process could@tmediated instead of a lawsuit. The Sherifestdtoward Williams is the
legal advisor to the Sheriff's Department, and widog to the Merit Board also. Ken Arnett statedhae refused to resign.
Attorney Lucas stated there are two issues: wleztsethe attorney for the Merit Board, and whothe attorney fees. Auditor
Chaffins inquired, of the Sheriff, if he was in pession of the original ordinance from the earlyeséies that had first created the
Merit Board. The Sheriff stated that was parthef problem, it is yet to be established where th@ance is. Attorney Lucas
stated the only remedy to remove a Merit Board n@mitthrough the court and only the Judge coutdd#geon the removal. He
added, there is no case law on this situation. Kmeett stressed the importance of getting the €ivsrresponse because of the
time limit to respond to the paperwork, which, ketexd, is twenty three days. Councilman McLaugttitunteered to mediate the
process. Councilman Sims stated he would rather ihediated with the Merit Board, the Sheriff, Hod/ Williams and a
mediator. Ken Arnett stated he will participateaimediation if Judge McLaughlin was the mediatde then asked for the
attorney costs in case they don’t go to mediatiGouncilman McLaughlin stated either pay for thermtey for the Merit Board

or both sides agree to dismiss the lawsuit arglritédiated. Sheriff Cowen stated he will disaussth Howard Williams, the
next morning. Councilman Smith inquired as to vplays for the salary of Mr. Williams. The Sheriéisponded that Mr.

Williams is on an annual retainer. Smith agairuined as to who pays for his salary. The Sheei$ponded that actually your
Commissary does. Councilman Radkiewicz made aomati table the request for the county to covercths of an attorney to
represent the Merit Board, and mediate the sitnati@il they can get more information; secondedbyncilman Semans. Mr.
Arnett then questioned the motion, before a vote talen. Smith advised if the issue is tabledright's meeting the deadline
to respond to the court paperwork will be past.that time Councilman Radkiewicz withdrew his matiand Councilman
Semans withdrew his second. Councilman McLauggthited they either need a commitment from the Shennediate or they
need to file a petition for an extension of thidigys. At that time the Sheriff advised he wilkeatpt to reach his attorney by
telephone, and he left the meeting to make the call

IN OTHER BUSINESS:
RAINY DAY FUND:

Councilman McLaughlin brought up the subject of tlaéance that was unexpended from the 2011 buihgdie County General
Fund. He requested the unexpended portion be nfovetdthe County General Fund, and put in the CgarRainy Day Fund.
Both President Pearman and Councilman Smith adtiegdransfer should have been done prior to tideo the year. They
stressed the transfer needs to be completed gathe calendar year as the budget. President Readwsed he would like to
see budget workshops be held prior to the beginoinige 2013 budget process.

A STATEMENT FROM JUDY BENNINGHOFF:



Councilwoman Benninghoff advised she has been rrefsiag the transaction that took place last Augdi$011, and she has
issues in regard to the transactions. She sthgtias concerns with the Treasurer’s removal aadhah spoken with Doug
Wiese of the SBOA. She inquired why the Treaswas not invited to the meeting with the SBOA thaswheld of Aug. 24

She also inquired why or how the check that wadeaifrom the Treasurer ended up in the Commiss®bedget, and not the
Treasurer’s budget. She stated the county offidcialve been less than truthful, and less than honeShe advised she has more,
plenty more to present.

BACK TO ATTORNEY FOR THE MERIT BOARD:

Sheriff, Oscar Cowen returned to the meeting ambanced he was not able to contact his attorneyhéadvised, he will
contact him in the morning. Councilman Semans naaation to table this issue until the Sherifk$ato his attorney about an
extension and then call a special meeting, alloviagng 48 hour notice. Councilman Smith secondiedmotion, and added
County Attorney Lucas should have been advisetlisflawsuit/petition filing prior to that night’s eeting. The motion passed
with all ayes. Councilman Smith asked of all af terit Board, to give them something to work withregard to the cost of an
attorney. He also added he was surprised youad@n@ommissary Funds to pay for an attorney. Gbnan Sims advised the
Sheriff pays that every year. It provides trainargl legal advice, but any special litigation wasatra expense.

With there being no further business, Councilmam&e made a motion to adjourn the meeting, secdogl€buncilman Smith.
The motion passed with all ayes, and the meetirgjagigourned at 8:30PM.

FEBRUARY 20, 2012

Dave Pearman, President Mitch Semans, Vice President
Judy Benninghoff Marvin McLaughlin
Mark Smith Tony Radkiewicz

Robert Sims Katherine Chaffins, Starke Co. Auditor & CouncilcBstary



